

Message

From: Tom Beezer [/O=EXCHANGE-ORG/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=179D9F227294473D81B50E72AACB0623-TOM BEEZER]
Sent: 17/03/2019 19:55:16
To: Rodric Williams [GRO]
CC: Jane MacLeod [GRO]; Andrew Parsons [/o=Exchange-Org/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad9ed344815e47e4aaa3c0e7e1740919-Andrew Pars]; Amy Prime [/o=Exchange-Org/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ab7222dda3a9453eae5751238a59562-Amy Prime]
Subject: Re: short update [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Yes. Agree...

And, all, enough with the football puns....!

T

On 17 Mar 2019, at 19:53, Rodric Williams [GRO] wrote:

As indeed do we all Tom. I just hope it's not an own goal....

Tom Beezer

Partner

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

d: [GRO]
m:
t:
e:

[Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts](#)

***Join us for Disrupting Disputes 2.0
20 March 2019 at the British Library***

Book your place [here](#)



womblebond Dickinson.com



From: Tom Beezer [GRO]
Sent: 17 March 2019 19:33
To: Jane MacLeod [GRO]; Rodric Williams [GRO]
Cc: andrew.parsons [GRO]; Amy Prime [GRO]
Subject: short update [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Jane, Rod'

The strangeness continues.

See below. You'll see Lord Neuberger confirms he agrees with Lord Grabiner's assessment of the Judgment (the "*treacle*" comment) and then comments on football...and sent from an iPhone.

I will have to rebalance my views of life.

T

Tony,

I agree with you re the judgment.

And I agree with Tom Beezer re the football but I am not sure that you are onside with that opinion.

David

Tom Beezer
Partner
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

d:
m:
t:
e:



[Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts](#)

***Join us for Disrupting Disputes 2.0
20 March 2019 at the British Library***

Book your place [here](#)

womblebond Dickinson.com

<image001.png>

<image002.png> <image003.png>

Sent from my iPhone

On 17 Mar 2019, at 13:52, Tom Beezer

GRO

GRO

>> wrote:

Lord Grabiner

Appreciated. Thank you for disrupting your Sunday.

Noted re Rob...

IRRELEVANT

Regards

Tom

From: Anthony Grabiner

GRO

Sent: 17 March 2019 16:44

To: Rob Smith

Cc: Tom Beezer; Gideon Cohen; David Cavender; David Neuberger

Subject: Re: URGENT [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Tom/Rob,

Treat this as my broad 'yes that is ok'.

I'm still wading through the treacle of this mad judgment. I don't understand what he thought he was doing or what he thought he was supposed to be doing. The constant repetition of the mantra that he wasn't deciding anything outside of the common issues is hardly credible. I've yet to get to the many other matters but I can see from Gideon's note and from the various quotes that it just gets worse.

Tom - if you need to communicate direct please do. There's no point is going via Rob because he's **IRRELEVANT** this weekend.

Tony

Lord Grabiner QC
One Essex Court
Temple
London, EC4Y 9AR

GRO

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email?

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by law. rodric.williams **GRO** only is authorised to access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not rodric.williams **GRO** please notify tom.beezer **GRO** soon as possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. Information about how we use personal data is in our [Privacy Policy](#) on our website.

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it.

This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered office is 4 More London Riverside, London, SE1 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which consists of independent and autonomous law firms providing services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for the acts or omissions of, nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law. Please see www.womblebond dickinson.com/legal notices for further details.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email

are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office:
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.

“Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this
can be found on our website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy”